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March 9th, 2018

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of Ad Valorem Tax Finance Subcommittee
Senator John Albers, Member
Senator Bruce Thompson, Member

FROM: Senator Bill Heath, Chairman

DATE: Monday, March 12t 2018
TIME: 2:00 PM
PLACE: 125 CAP

AGENDA:
HB 209 (Hawkins, 27t") - Relating to homestead exemption by qualified disabled veterans, filing
requirements, periodic substantiation of eligibility, and persons eligible without application, so as to
provide that certain disabled veterans shall be issued refunds of certain ad valorem taxes paid during certain
periods of time

HB 373 (Knight, 130™) - Relating to general provisions regarding ad valorem taxation of property, so as to
change certain requirements for proof of bona fide conservation use; to provide for payment of attorney's
fees and interest in certain situations.

HB 820 (Beskin, 54™ ) - Relating to county boards of tax assessors, so as to establish a procedure for
counties following a rejection of a tax digest; to provide for related matters; to provide for an effective date
and automatic repeal.

HB 871 (LaRiccia, 169™) - Relating to sales and use taxes, so as to create an exemption from state sales
and use tax for 50 percent of the sales price of manufactured homes to be converted into real property in
this state.

cc: Lt. Governor Casey Cagle
David Cook, Secretary of the Senate
Senator Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore
Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Steve Henson, Minority Leader
David Bundrick, Legislative Counsel
Elizabeth Holcomb, Senate Research
Trey Bennett, Senate Research
Ines Owens, Senate Press
Natalie Quaranto, Senate Budget



